MAINE

Four uncompromising places
to visit for the state’s 200th birthday

By Hilary Nangle

aine achieved statehood in 1820 in one of
American politics' most significant deals.
The Missouri Compromise preserved
the balance of power in Congress by
admitting Missouri as a slave state and
Maine as a free state, created by severing it from
Massachusetts on March 15 of that year.
To celebrate the bicentennial of that deal-making
event, why not agree to seek out some of the
state's les er-known sights and experiences that
contribute to making Maine the special place it is?
Here are [our to get you started.
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AMBAJEJUS
BOOM HOUSE

Loggng lore runs deep in Mawne Museurns
Patton_ Ashland Braciey and Rangeley ghligh
the era, but to trudy undervtand the dangercus work
of drving logs down the rvers, vist the Ambasepn
Boom House wheh has been restored by lormer
rver drrver Chuck Marms Harrs s now cursor end
carvtaker of the ste lor the nonprolt West Branch
Historical Preservation CommMee formed »

2013 10 mantan the historval buddings along the
West Branch of the Percbacot Reser Boorn houses
sheltered workers m the river harren that collected
floating imbers

Usted on the Natonal Regester of Hmstorc
Places, Ambagejus i located on an wiand wheve
the West Branch flows it Ambaeps Lake
about halfway between Milinocket and the south
entrance 1o Baxter State Park

“For avery man lost working the woods, 10
deowned on the drive” says Harra. “There was no
safoty equipment back then A lot of the old-Gmen
| worked with couldn't aven swam *

Loggeng trucks began replacing river drivers in
the early 1970s Aher the last Pencbecot River drive
in 1971, Ambajeyus sat sbandoned In the 1980s,
Harrn appoumed himsel caretaker and began
foung t up. He researched the hatory, sdded
sntdacts, enlarged old photos, and crested exhibas
1 spent surmmer after summer workang for nothng,
#t was » labor of love, but & worked ™ he mcalls

Harres also restored & second ste. the
Chesuncook Boom House, whach Les roughly
25 miles northwest of Ambaeys slong Golden
Road. 1 hwred on at Chesuncook Lake when | wes
19, more than 50 years ago.” seys Havia. He's
dedscat:ng the restoration 10 Nelson Levessew,
hus Chesuncook foreman, who thought & would
be a beautitul museum Harrs wys he fulfilled
Levassour's dream 10 not only grve 3 vouce 1o the
old drivers who couidn't tell thew own stones. but
2i50 10 preserve the colorful pant of Mene's hetory

—— -~

Both boom houses are open to the pubiic daily
from May 15 to September 15. Once the ice
melts, Ambajejus can be reached onky by boat.
themaineboomhouses.org.
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ULAND SPRING
PRESERVATION PARK

In the mid-1800s, when Hiram Ricker began touting
that drinking from a spring on the family farm cured his
chronic indigestion, people took notice. As word of the
medicinal liquid spread, increasing numbers of wealthy
city folk came to take the waters. The family's hospitality
operation grew, and the sprawling Poland Spring House
had expanded to 500 rooms by 1914,

An architectural and technological marvel, tricked out
with modern wonders including elevators, fire-sprinklers,
and dance and photography studios, the resort attracted
celebrities, polticians, and socialites. These included
Babe Ruth, Alexander Graham Bell, Mae West, and Betty
Grable, as well as a slew of presidents, from Ulysses S
Grant to Theodore Roosevelt. Charles Lindbergh flew
over but couldn't land because of the crowds

Although the grand hotel burned to the ground
in 1975, some outbuildings survived. Now the Poland
Spring Preservation Society operates two of them
as museums.

The stories of the famous spring come to life in the
ornate, octagonal Maine State Building (pictured at
right), oniginally created for the 1893 Chicago World's
Fair. When that ended, Ricker purchased, dismantled
and shipped the structure by train to Lewston. Ox carts
hauled the pieces to Poland Springs, where it reopened
as an art gallery and library in 1895

After admiring the hand-painted windows in the
adjacent granite chapel Ricker built for his guests,
immerse yourself in the water’s history. The springhouse
(above) and then state-of-the-art bottling plant, built in
1907 and restored in 2001, now share that story

One of the Gems of Route 26 (gemsof26.com), Poland
Spring Museums are open from mid-May to mid-October.
37 Preservation Wiy, Poland Spring. polandspringps.org.

24 Northern New England Journey | January/7 coruary 2020

FROM FAR LEFT TOM NANGLE, COUETESY MANE OFFICE OF TOURISM, COURTESY TWORATE

BURNT ISCAND k
LIGHTHOUSE

When Elasine Jones, education director for Maine's
Department of Marine Resources, learned that Bumnt island
Light was available, she acquired it for the state in 1998
She thought the property off Boothbay Harbor and about »
mile’s sad from the Maine State Aquarium would be ideal for
creating educational programs for teachers and students,
and a living history program for the public.

“What's amazing about Burnt island is that it's the oldest
original lighthouse in today's Maine,” she says. The 1821
beacon’s granite block was quarried from the island; the
hole it left is the keeper's house cellar. Eight ighthouses
predate it, but all have been altered in some way.

While Jones knew implementing her vision would
require both labor and money, she had no budget for
either. She wrote grants, researched, traveled, and asked;
donations of ime, money, and artifacts followed. She also
found and inter d 14 former keepers and their families
to help create the living history program.

Visitors time travel aboard the Novelty son boat
from present-day Boothbay Harbor, arriving at the island
a3 it was in the 1950s. They're welcomed by reenactors
portraying lightkeeper Joseph Muise, along with his wife,
Annie, and their children, Willard, Adele, Prudy, and Ann.

g
Bumt Island is open from May 1 to mid-October. The living
history program typically runs Mondays and Thursdays in July
and August but will not be offered in 2020 due to construction
in advance of the light's 2021 bicentennial.
tinyurl.com/burntis!; keepersofburntislandlight com.
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Celebi:te Maine’s Bicentennial
all year iong with special
events, cultural programs, and
exhibits statewide. Take note of
Maine200’s Signature Events

CA N D L rS (most dates are set, but details
c are still being developed):
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MARCH 14-15
STATEHOOD WEEKEND
Among the planned
activities are bean

suppers, speeches,
poetry, and music in

Augusta and statewide.

MAY 16
BICENTENNIAL PARADE
A huge parade from
Auburn to Lewiston
with bands and floats
will celebrate Maine's
veterans, youths,
and culture.

LATE JUNE-JULY 20
SUMMER COAST
FESTIVAL
Tall Ships America

OCTOBER 9-12
There'll be fireworks, of
course, but also special
activities, culminated by

sealing the 2020 time capsule

on the capitol grounds
in Augusta.
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SOUTHSOLON
MEETING HOUSE

Ask about Mane's artistic heritage and rephes usually
include masters of Amencan art such as Winsiow
Homer, artist colonies ke Ogungut and Monhegan
Island, or the treasures along the Maine At Museumn
Trad. Rarely do they include an 1842 Gothic Revival
meetinghouse at a rural crossroads in South Solon
The building's prim, white-clapboard extenor, with ts
twin entries and 20-over-20 paned windows, gives no
clue 1o passersby about the treasure nsde

In the early 19505, Margaret Day Blake, a trustee
of the Art Institute of Chicago who was envolled at the
Skowhegan School of Panting and Sculpture, took a
shine to the meetinghouse. With the school's support,
she funded 13 fellowships for young professional
artists, selected in three juried national competitions,
10 fresco murals insde. While subject matter wasn't
limaed, @ was suggested that the Bible might supply
a rich rove of i for free and imagr
interpretation, given the bulding's nature.

Step insde now, and the smple box pews, rased
pulpet. and chow gallery provide the ideal fod for the
contemporary frescoes that cover nearly every interior
surface, including the ceding, It's astonshing not only
for the techmique-more associated with medieval
European churches than American ones—but also for
the freely interpreted religious scenes. The head-
swiveling result s both inspered and nspinng; & visual

feast affirrming that God is in the details.
S
5 Located atthe southwest comer of South Solon and
g Meeting House roads in South Solon, the meeting
house is always open o visitors except during special
events. southsolonmeetinghouse.org.
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